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Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts

January 16, 2019

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Motion to Reopen and Modify the Council’s Decision and Order in Docket No. 253
Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter will confirm our recent e-mail correspondence regarding the existing
telecommunications facility at 151 Young Street in East Hampton, Connecticut, and the above-
referenced Motion to Reopen and Modify the Council’s Decision and Order in Docket No. 253
filed by Crown Castle on January 11, 2019. The existing tower at 151 Young Street in East
Hampton is owned by AT&T Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”). Crown Castle manages and
operates the 151 Young Street tower site for AT&T but does not own the structure nor does it
hold the existing Docket No. 253 Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need.

If you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

——

Kenneth C. Baldwin

KCB/kmd
Copy to:
William Stone, Real Estate Specialist
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